


From:

Subject: FW: Reg Anex n Rezone 2895/7853
Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:59:47 PM
Attachments: Exhibit 1 2.pdf

From: Thomas Veatch > 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:31 PM
To: Clerk
Cc: Suhardi Tjuanta
Subject: FW: Reg Anex n Rezone 2895/7853

 
Good afternoon,
Forwarding this email and attachment I just received regarding item ID 25-1577 scheduled for
City Council this Thursday. The sender is copied here.
 
Thank you,
 
From: Suhardi Tjuanta  
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:19 PM
To: Thomas Veatch 
Subject: Fwd: Reg Anex n Rezone 2895/7853

 

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

 

 
 
 
Dear City Council,
 
I am the property owner of 2895 E. Nees Avenue and 7853 N. Willow
Avenue and the Development Permit No. P23-00702 annexation affects my
property.  
 
If the sewer condition of approval can be revised to connect to the existing
8-inch sewer main and provide a sewer lateral stub to the 2895 E. Nees
Avenue property the financial burden caused by this annexation will be
greatly reduced.
 
Please see the attached Exhibit 1 & Exhibit 2 that shows the current sewer
condition of approval that bypasses the Nees Avenue property and also
has a significant number of existing utility crossing to coordinate and a
significant traffic impact during construction.  Exhibit 2 shows that an 8-



inch sewer main stub was provided in 2012 for the extension needed to
serve these 5 remaining parcels at the corner of Nees and Willow. This
sewer alignment also is near the edge of the roadway with less traffic
impacts.
 
SUHARDI TJUANTA.
Home Owner 





EXHIBIT 2 - AS-BUILT SEWER AT FINE AVENUE
If 10-inch sewer main is extended to the east
if will require another FMFCD manhole (&
FMFCD approval) similar to this to cross back
to the south of the storm drain pipe.




